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Convenor - AUC
Ref IUAC/XIIL3A/ July 31, 2020

Dr. Madhvendra Nath Tripathi

Associate Professor,

Department of Pure and Applied Physics,

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (Central University),
Koni, Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, PIN-495009.

Dear Dr. Madhvendra Nath Tripathi,

This is in response to your proposal for beam time request for LEIBF and subsequent presentation rpade
before the Accelerator Users Committee(AUC) of Inter University Accelerator Centn?(IUAC) dprmg
July 05-07, 2020. I am pleased to inform you that your request has been considered and following beam time has

been allotted to you as specified below:

BTR No. P1 Title No. of Shifts Comments Updated
Name Sanctioned From Changes for
. Affiliation AUC BTR
68507 |Dr. Madhvendra Nath  |Investigation of the effect of ion| 9 Shifts (LE) No F'unds -
&  [Tripathi f;radiation on the 2D-Transition Sanctioned.
68323 [Associate Professor, etal dichalcogenides. High Energy
Department of Pure and Shifts not

sanctioned.

Applied Physics,

Guru Ghasidas
Vishwavidyalaya (Central
Universsity),

Koni, Bitaspur,
IChhattisgarh,
IPIN-4950009. _

As per AUC directives, a) You are requested to kindly inform about target requirements to Target Lab.
and Academic Cell as soon as possible. b) All the users will abide by conflict of interest policy. The user will
declare that there is no conflict of interest in the project submitted as well as in the selection of students.

You are requested to kindly submit progress report of the project twice a year (April & October).
Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this letter and inform us suitable period regarding scheduling of your

experiment.

In case a student continues under the above project title and the beam time is awarded to your student
under the BTR -2 category, the beam time sanctioned to you under this BTR-3 project will be merged with your
student's beam time allotment. However, you are requested to contact the undersigned if you need any further

information.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

\V Vg

(Sundeep Chopra)
E-mail: choprasundeep@gmail.com
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